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COMPULSORY BRIFIENG MINUTES: THE DEVELOPMENT OF A FILE PLAN AND THE PROVISION OF RECORDS STORAGE & MANAGEMENT SERVICES TO ALL NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (NDA)’S OFFICES OVER A PERIOD OF FIVE (5) YEARS

30 October 2020
Microsoft Teams
Attendees:
Mr Muzi Matsenjwa – BSC Member


Ms Lerato Dhlamini – BSC Member



Ms Bonisiwe Likuwane – BSC Secretariat



Ms Elizabeth Mngxabashe – SCM Officer


Service providers
	NO.
	ITEM
	RESPONSIBLE
	ATTACHMENTS

	1.
	PROCEDURAL MATTERS

	1.1
	Welcome and Apologies
Mr Matsenjwa opened the meeting and welcomed everybody that had connected to the Microsoft Teams meeting.
	Chairperson
	

	2.
	DISCUSSIONS

	2.1
	The meeting highlighted the following:
· The technical aspects of the tender.

· Evaluation criterion and evaluation stages.

· Closing date for tender submission is 13th November 2020. 


	           All
	

	3.
	CLOSURE 

	
	Meeting was adjourned at 11:00AM 
	
	


	QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

	Questions from Service Providers
	Responses from NDA



	Can service providers ask questions outside the briefing?
	Yes

	What are the current storage volumes? Can the NDA give that information to suppliers do that they can calculate relevant cost estimates?
	· Head Office Parktown = 1514 boxes  (15 KG per Box)

· For Nine Provincial Offices =  351 boxes  (15 KG per Box) 

Estimated Volume:  Grand Total of Boxes = 1,904



	Will the boxes with the current service provider be collected and re-indexed according to the new file plan?
	Yes

	In the absence of the volume of boxes currently in storage with the current service provider, will the NDA consider extending the deadline?
	No
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